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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTONED.C. 20463

August 30, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Devers, Esq.
Legal Counsel
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 508

Dear Mr. Devers:

Please find enclosed a copy of the conciliation agreement

executed by you on behalf of the Taxpayers Action Fund and

approved by the Federal Election Commission.

The file on this matter has now been closed.

Sin rely, Q
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Taxpayers Action Fund) MUR 508(77)

CONC IL IAT ION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commnission on the basis of information ascertained in the ordinary

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and after

investigation, the Commission having found reasonable cause to believe

that Taxpayers Action Fund (hereinafter respondent) violated 2 U.S.C.

§434;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5),

do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, a federally registered political committee,

received contributions and made expenditures in excess

of $1,000 during 1977.

B. Respondent failed to report these contributions and

expenditures as required by 2 U.s.c. §434.

IV. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A. That it violated 2 U.S.C. §434 by not reporting its

receipts and expenditures for the year 1977.

B. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250.00

to the U. S. Treasury.
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V. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that

this agreement or any requirement thereof has been

violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District Court for the District

of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto

have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oidaker
General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

John Devers
Attorney
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Date /

Date



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Taxpayers Action Fund
MUR 508 (77)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel in his

memorandum dated August 16, 1978 to take the following

actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Rescind its finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement
attached to the memorandum dated August
16, 1978.

Attest:

Date ( Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-17-78, 1:17
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-17-78, 4:00

Date
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August 16, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Old ke

RE: MUR 508 - Conc ii ion Agreement

On February 27, 1978, the Commission found probable cause
to believe that the Taxpayers Action Fund (MUR 508) failed to
file all the required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S434(a) (1).

On August 3, 1978, Office of General Counsel staff received
a telephone call from John Devers, attorney for the Taxpayers
Action Fund, in which Mr. Devers stated that neither he nor the
Board of Elections of the Fund were aware of any action pending
against the Fund. Mr. Devers stated that the first notice of
Commission action that the Board was aware of was the mailgram
sent by the Chairman to respondent prior to filing a civil action.
All prior correspondences were addressed to Alan Bock, Treasurer
of the Fund. After a preliminary investigation, Mr. Devers
stated that the Board determined that Alan Bock had been negligent
in his duties and as a result was asked to resign. Mr. Devers
further stated that simultaneously, he and executive officers
of the Taxpayers Fund began to collect and analyze the reports
in an effort to comply with the requirements of the Act as
expeditiously as possible.

On August 11, 1978, Mr. Devers presented to Office of
General Counsel staff, all reports that the Taxpayers Fund had
failed to file during the year 1977. In addition, Mr. Devers,
on behalf of the Taxpayers Fund, agreed with the imposition of
a civil penalty and signed the attached conciliation agreement.

In view of the above-described action by the respondent
to demonstrate its good faith, we recommend that the Commission
rescind its finding of probable cause and approve the attached
conciliation agreement.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

5 rst 0March 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan W. Bock, Treasurer
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Re: MUR 508

Dear Mr. Bock:

On February 27, 1978, the Commission found probable
cause to believe that you have failed to file all the
required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§434 (a) (1).

The Commission is preparing to seek civil penalties
regarding this matter. Please direct any responses to
Ellen Hughes, at 202/523-4026.

Sincere y yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

8'P's ,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 508 (78)

Non-filer/Taxpayers Action )
Fund )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 27, 1978, the

Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the General Counsel's

recommendation that the Ccmmission find probable cause to

believe that the Fund has violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1) and

seek appronriate civil action.

Date: 2 / - )' marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report dated: February 16, 1978
Signed by General Counsel: February 22, 1978
Received in Commission Secretary's Office: February 23, 1978, 10:45
Date Circulated to the Commissioners: February 23, 1978, 4:00
Method of Circulation: 72 Hour Vote Basis
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*FORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIOIbMMISSION

February 16, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 508 (78)

Non-filer/Taxpayers Action )
Fund )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

The Taxpayers Action Fund(the Fund) has failed to file

all of the required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.

§434(a) (1).

II. Evidence

On April 1, 1977, a letter was sent to Mr. Alan Bock,

treasurer of the Fund, notifying him that the Commission

found reason to believe that he failed to file the

January 31, 1977 year-end report. On May 5, 1977, the

Commission found reason to believe that he failed to file

the April 10, 1977 report. And finally, on August 9, 1977,

the Commission found reason to believe that Mr. Bock had

failed to file the required July 10, 1977 report.

On October 25, 1977, the Commission found reasonable

cause to believe that Mr. Bock has failed to file all of the

required reports as set forth in the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971(the Act), as amended(see Attachment A).
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Similarily, on November 25, 1977, another letter

was sent to Mr. Bock notifying him of the above-mentioned

violations(see Attachment B). 1/ Mr. Bock has not

responded to these letters from the Commission. Subsequently,

on January 9, 1978, the Fund was published on a list

of 1977 non-filers.

III. Analysis

The Fund has failed to file the following 1977 reports:

(1) January 31, (2) April 10, (3) July 10, and (4) Oct-

ober 10. Although some of thes notice letters are

unaccounted for, Mr. Bock has received various notifications

informing him of the failure to file these reports. in

November, 1977 (the exact date is illegible), Jim Eastwood,

a staff member of the Reports Analysis Division, contacted

Mr. Bock on the telephone. Mr. Bock stated that he

would send copies of the reports immediately(see Attachment

C).

On behalf of the Fund, Mr. Bock has not responded to

these efforts by the Commission to correct or prevent a

violation. Through numerous communications to Mr. Bock,

the Commission has tried to conciliate the case, but he has

not utilized the statutory right to the informal methods

of conference, conciliation and persuasion.

1/ Notice of receipt for this letter is at Attachment Bl.
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IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable

cause to believe that the Fund has violated 2 U.S.C.

§434(a) (1) and seek appropriate civil action.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date



ATTA HrENT A

, FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W
WAING1OND.C. 20463

October 25, 1977

Mr. Alan W. Bock
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Mr. Bock:

This letter is prompted by the Federal Election Commission's
-- interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply i

with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. It has

come to the attention of the Commission that you have failed to file

certain reports required by the Act.

In a non-election year, a political committee is required to

file quarterly reports. If the committee does not receive contri-

butions in excess of $1,000 or make expenditures in excess of $1,000

during the quarter, the committee shall notify the Commission on FEC

Form 3a or by letter containing the same information during the first

quarter in which the exemption applies. The Commission has not received

either a report or a FEC Form 3a from you. As a result, the Commission

has determined the following:

The Commission has found reason to believe you are in possible

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the Year End Report of

Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to

that effect. Your failure to respond to that notice giyes the
Commission reasonable cause to believe that you are in possible
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the April 10 Report

of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to

that effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result
in the Commission iniftating i civil ;uit against you.

The Commission has found reason to believe you are in possible

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the July 1.0 Report of

Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that

effect. Your fal]ure to respond to that notice gives the Commission

reasonable cause to believe you are in possible violation of 2 U.S.C.
§43".



-2-

Your apparent failure to file the October 10 Report of Receipts
and Expenditures gives the Commission reason to believe you are in
possible violation of 2 U.s.c. §434.

While the Commission recognizes the difficulties you may have
experienced in complying with the Act, we must ask that you submit
the abovementioned reports. You have ten (10) days from receipt of
this letter to supply the required information to the Commission.
Copies of the reporting forms (FEC Form 3 and Form 3a) are enclosed

"1/ for your use.

Should your committee have any questions, or if you need assistance
in complying with this request, please contact the Dis bsure DivisionI ,on our Toll Free number (800)424-9530. Our local num is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

CERTIFIED MLAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1.125 K SIRlIT N.W

A ~ WASINGOND.C 2063November 25, 1977

Mr. Alan W. Bock
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Mr. Bock:

This letter is prompted by the Federal Election Commission's
interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply
with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. It has
come to the attention of the Commission that you have failed to file
certain reports required by the Act.

In a non-election year, a political committee is required to
file quarterly reports. If the committee does not receive contri-
butions in excess of $1,000 or make expenditures in excess of $1,000
during the quarter, the committee shall notify the Commission on FEC
Form 3a or by letter containing the same information during the first
quarter in which the exemption applies. The Commission has not received
either a report or a FEC Form 3a from you. As a result, the Commission
has determined the following:

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in
L possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the January 31 report.

You were sent a registered notice to that effect. Your continued failure
N to file this report may result in the Commission initiating a civil suit

against you.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the April 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that
effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result in the
Commission initiating a civil suit against you.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that you are
in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the July 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that
effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result in the
Commission initiating a civil suit against you.

The Commission has found reason to believe that you are in possible
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the October 10 Report of Receipts
and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that effect. Your
failure to respond to that notice gives the Commis;sion reasonable cause to
believe that you are in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434.

~-jI



While the Commission recognizes the difficulties you may have
experienced in complying with the Act, we must ask that you submit
the abovcmenticoned reports. You have ten (10) days from receipt of
this letter to supply the required information to the Commission.
Copies of the reporting forms (FEC Form 3 and Form 3a) are enclosed
for your use.

Should your committee have any questions, or if you need assistance
in complying with this request, please contact the Disclosure Division
at (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris
Chairman

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Enclosures
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TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND

2ND NOTICE1ST NOTICE
UNACCOUNTED FOR

SENDER: Complete items 1, 2. nd i.
Add your address in the .UTRN TO" space on* reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
Show to whom and date delivered ............ 1 €

" Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35s
r RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ............. 65€
-RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85s

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIEDN.I INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addns or ag en

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE 0 Addressee r Authorized agent

R~ATE OF DELI CRY- - _ POSTMARK/ .~ / / ; f".;. ' ,..,
i 5. ADDRESS (ComPl t onl if requotd) o

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CL -BK'

* GOP: 4$& 203-454
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MEMORANDUM FOR FILES

RE: TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND -- Multiple non-filer

FROM: JIM EASTWOOD

I spoke with Mr. Bock, treasurer of the committee. He was under the impression
that the reports in question had already been sent, but I said the Commission
had no record of their receipt. He assured me that he would send copies
immediately.



I'g. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION• i~j'j 1325 K sIREET NAw

4 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

January 16, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER .

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTE

FROM: LOIS ZELLAJ/ i' "

SUBJECT: NON-FILERS

The Reports Analysis Division has completed, (through publication),
its tracking of candidates/committees that are non-filers for several
reporting periods ("multiple non-filers"). Attached is a chart of these
multiple non-filers which shows the various actions the Commission has
approved and the date. of such actions. The green certification cards
for each stage are also attached.

On January 9, 1978, the Press Office issued a release containing
the names of those candidates/committees that failed to file various
reports. (see chart attached) Only those candidates/committees whom the
Commission had sent reason to believe and reasonable cause to believe
notices were published in the press release.

Also included in this referral are committees which have failed to
file the 1976 Year End Report. These committees have been notified
twice concerning their year-end reporting obligation. .However, the
Commission has not made a finding of reason to believe or reasonable
cause to believe for their failure to file the Year End Report.

Should you have any questions, or need any assistance, please let
me know. As our Division becomes aware of any of these candidates/
committees filing any of their outstanding reports, we will contact your
office immediately. Should your office receive any reports that would
take a candidate/committee off this list I would appreciate being informed
of this immediately. Recommendations for three (3) committees have been
included for your referrence. Should your office.concur with these
recommendations, I would appreciate being so informed.

."6 -' 9T
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COMMITTEE NAME

SENATE

BECAN FOR SENATE

GIFFORD FOR U.S. SENATE

TIERNEY FOR U.S. SENATE COMM.

CANDIDATE NAME

BECAN, DAN

G1OD, HOWARD

Thurmn Haml in
Trenton H. Parker Senate

Caffpaign Cmm. Inc.

LAST REPORT FIL
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-.At1liMftE NAME

BILL BROWN FOR CONGRESS
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

BOUEY FOR CONGRESS

CITIZENS FOR DENNERLL COM.

CITIZENS FOR GRI1M

CITIZENS TO ELECT CAMPEtNI

*ARK FOR CONGRESS

COIMITTEE AMIGOS DE JAIME
BENITEZ**

CO,(111ITTEE TO ELECT BRUCE
LATIA

COMMITTEE TO ELECT CHARLE
G. JOHNS

COIV14ITTEE TO ELECT HARRY
A. HANNA

COIMITTEE TO ELECT HILL T(
CONGRESS

COMMITTEE TO ELECT KARL T.
UITCH

.MMITTEE TO ELECT ROBERT
. REYNOLDS

CO 1MITTEE TO ELECT ROBERT
SIEBURG '76

LAST REPORT FILED
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Jo$ ewnway for Cong. Conm.
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Memorandum

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Bill Oldaker

Bill Loughrey .L,

1977 Nonfilers

January 16, 1978

After discussions with the team chiefs and John Gibson, I would recommend filing

suit against the following committees:

John Hemenway for Congress Committee (also will be recommended for audit)

Sportsmen for Kentucky

Taxpayers Action Fund

United Nations Reform Electoral Campaign Committee

Gennesee County Republican Finance Committee

I would not recommend action against the other candidates and committees, although

you may wish to proceed against some or all of them. Also, since some of these can-

didates and committee are in the process of filing reports, please check further with

the Reports Analysis Division before any recommendation to the Commission. Even if

the above five committees do file, I would suggest the filing of a suit for late filing.

. , 4L~ Aqp4'

L
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1325 K Street, N.W.,Washingtonj D.C. 20463

RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKE
Monday, January 9, 1978 SUSAN TIFFT

(202) 523-4065

FEC PUBLISHES LIST
OF 1977 "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON - January 9 - The Federal Election Commission today published the names of Federa-
candidates, their principal campaign committees, and other Political committees which failedfile required reports of their compaign finances during 1977.

RE OTE: The list of 1977 "Non-Filers" appears on the back of this pae :.

During 19779 candidates and their authorized committees were required to file a 1976 yeaend report, due Januar 3, 1977, if their receipts or expenditures in the fourth quarter

exceeded $1,000 or if they had any debts outstanding on December 31, 1976. Candidates and
their authorized committees had a requirement to file 1977 quarterly reports (April 10, JulyW0, and October 0) if their combined total of receipts and expenditures exceeded $5,000 in a
calendar quarter. All other political committees must file a 1976 year-end report and the
required 1977 quarterly reports if they raised or spent over $1,000 in the calendar quarter.

Candidates and committees which are exempt from filing a quarterly report must neverthe-less notif the Commission of this fact by letter cFo trm 3a postcard at the end of the
first quarter in which the exemption applies.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "itshall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special report
listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees reminding
them of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a report is not filed followir
these notices, the names of all "non-filers" are made public.

"Prior notice" is the first reminder sent on a routine basis prior to the filing date, tc
all candidates on election ballots in their respective states, as certified by their Secretar
of State, and confirmed by lists with the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senate
and to all other candidates and politicalcmmittees registered with the Commission. Thisnotice simply reminds candidates and comittees of their required reports, and the appropriatc
fining dates.

The second notice is sent onl to candidates and committees whose reports have not been
received by or shortly after ths filing date, and states that this "apparent failure...gives
the Commission 'reason to believe" that the candidate or committee is in violation of the
reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent only to candidates and committees whose reports are not filedin response to the second notice, and states that "continued failure to file has given the

Commission 'reasonable cause to believe" that they are in violation and that "failure torespond may subject the candidate or committee to civil penalties and...to publication of the
candidate's or committee's name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the threenotices, the Commission publishes the name of the candidate and/or committee on a list of-
non-filers.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to undertakefurther enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and imposition
of civil fines ($5,000 for "any violation" and $10,000 for a "knowing and willful violation.")

-over-



The following are the candidates, principal campaign committees and political committees

which failed to file required reports during 1977: (X denotes that a report was not filed.)

Year-End '76
(1-31-77)

PRESIDENTIAL

College Students for Reagan (Independent

Apr. 10 Jul. 10 Oct. 10
1977 1977 1977

t I I

K

Citizens for Responsible Action (Independent X X X X

Expenditure Committee) (Corpus Christi, Texas)

SENATE

Becan for Senate (Nevada) X X X X

Dan Becan (Nevada) X X X

Gifford for U. S. Senate (California) X X X

How.ard Gifford (California) X X X

Thurman Hamlin (Kentucky) X

Trenton H. Parker Senate Campaign Comm. Inc. x

(Colorado)

Tierney for U.S. Senate Committee (Montana) x___x x

HOUSE

Allen Blume for Congress Committee (Alaska-at- x

Lare)
Bill Brown for Congress Campaign Committee X X

(Florida-I 2th)

Bouev for Congress (California-(-th) X x X

Citizer.s for Dennerli Committee (Ohio-2Oth) X I _x_ _ x

Citizens for Grinm ( Yor Yo-37th) X _X_ _ _X

Citizens to Elect Camoenni (New Jersey-14th) X + X_ X

Committee Amigos De Jaime Benitez (Puerto Rico-Cayey) x j X X

(candidate/committee mix) I
Committee to Eiect Bruce Larta (California-26th) x X X

Committee to Elect Charies C. Johns (ichiSan-Sth) x% x x

c1-ctElect Harr7 A. Hanna (Ohio-22nd) X i X X

Comrmittee to Elect Hill to Congress X X X

(I. Vircinia-3rd) i
Comittee to Elect Karl T. Untc? (Ohio-l-th) X J X X

Committee to Elect Rcbert M. R\eyrolds X X x

(....shnntcn-6th)__

Committee to Elect Robert Sieburg '76 Xxx

(N. Carolina-9th)

Frane For Congress (Ohio-7th) x _ Xx

jesse Rattley for Congress (Virginia-lst) X x X

Ji. howard for Congress Comci-tee (Oregon- thx X

John Hemenway for Co-ngress Committee x

('.A1shinnton-7th)
Rcbvn 7c46ev forlU.S. Congress (Callfornia-27th) x xKx

Scicle fo'r Coniress ?kennsv'-ania-3rd) x x X

Sirit of 76 Campaifn (GeorgiA-9tl) . X _ x x

5tout for Congress (Indiana-5th) , X X X

Robert ReynolIs (ashing:on-
6 th) X X _

PAR TY

Genesee County Republican Finance Committee x X

(Flint,.-Michijan)
New York State Voter Registration Drive x

(Sorinvalley, Ne', York)

NON-PARTY

Sportsmen for Kentucky (Louisville, Kentucky) X

Taxvavers Action Fund(Washington,D.C.) x x x x

United Nations Reform Electoral Campaign X

Committee (aleih. N.C.)
COPE Committee AFL-CIO, (Greensboro. N.C.) ___x

Ironworkers Local Union No. 25, Political Education X

Committee (Detroit, Michigan)

-30-
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TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND

1ST NOTICE 2ND NOTICE
UNACCOUNTED FOR

1L
• * SE.D3 pt , it 1,2. and i.' Add yMr addrsm in de "IJ"N TO" ase en

9 1. The following service is requested (check one).

Q Show to whom and date delivered ............ 15$

! rShw to whom, date, & addres of delivery.. 35&

1"] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered...........- 65

O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery SS#

2. ITICLE ADDESM : M0

a- ARTIcLz DECRIPTION:

- (MWuWW O u' .wafte at ajieses or S-
I have received the artce described above.
SIGATURE 0 Addresse j] Authorized agent I



FIRST NOTICE

UNACCOUNTED FOR

YE
TA YERS ACTION FUND

SECON 9 NOTICE

IULTIPLE LETTER
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Taxpayers Action Fund

*SENDFR: Cornplete iterms I and 2.
Add your address in the"' RETZiN-A space on

1I. The following set v(requested(check one).

C] Show to whom and date delivered ............ 150

' Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35€

DELIVER ONLY TO ADDRESSEE and
show to whom and date delivered ............ 65s

DELIVER ONLY TO ADDRESSEE and
show to whom, date, and address of
delivery. .............................. 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

C

2
M

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article descTibed above.
SIGNATURE

c 4. -
DAT)-D E L lV POSTMARK

7 5. ADDRESS (Complete only y if - _ -.'

9 (2,\ ''

S6. UNABLE TO DELIVER EECAUSL: CLER'S

CP:O 1974 0 - 527-SM
J

* GOP: 1976--O'203-456

SENDER: Complete items I. 2, and i.
Add your address in the "'RETURN TO" space on

reverse.

40I. The following service is requested (check one).
J 0 Show to whom and date delivered ............ 150

[-Q Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢

- RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered........... 65¢

0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85o

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

x
Z

0
3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

i REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

x
0

(Always obtain sIgnature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article described above.
x SIGNATURE C] Addressee/ 0 Authorized agent

7
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TAIXPA* S ACTION FUND

FIRST NOTICE

UNACCOUNTED 
FOR

SECOND NOTICE

M4ULT IPLE LETTER



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCION.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGlflIJING OF M'UR 56

.4o,_UT10O
4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.

WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR __ _ _ _

r ~DATE :

-.

.0 %.UTIQ,

• :. A,, .'""

• ", "4':':""' L



TAXPAYER ACTION
325 ts0Z s sS

S8 SEP 91978

September 5, 1978 'c . _ _

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W., Fourth Floor
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention Duane Brown, Esq.

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is to acknowledge your letter
received this date.

of August 30, 1978, which was

In accordance with the terms of the executed conciliation agree-
ment enclosed with your letter, I am enclosing herewith a check
payable to the Treasurer of the United States in the amount of $250.00.

Thank you for your understanding in resolving the unfortunate
situation that confronted us and for bring the matter to a rapid and
agreeable close.

Sincerely,

James D.
Chairman

JDD:pp

Encl.

Note: Under recently enacted legislation, we are not able to accept either (a) any corporate checks whatever, (b) any personal contribution over $25.000,
or (c) any contribution from non-U.S. citizens. A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commlesion and is available for purchase from the
Federal Election Commission, Washington, D.C. By authority, Alan Bock, Treasurer.
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TAXPAYER ACTION
, Pmr~vsylma Awe. S E

yo, DC 20003

. .. .o' ' L.L_ .iL

1 8 SEP 7 A 9: 12

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W., Fourth Floor
Washington, D. C. 20463

Atention Duane Brown, Esq.
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I SENDER. Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space onC] reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).
I] Show to whom and date delivered ........... €

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery._,-
0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered .
[0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

m Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

z 2. ARTICLADDRESSED TO:

NO M3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
m REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.0 ' ,,,- : "
-n

S (Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
I 1 have received the article described above.

2 SIGNATURE [ Addressee l] Authorized agent



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 30, 1978
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Devers, Esq.
Legal Counsel
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

-- RE: MUR 508

, -Dear Mr. Devers:

N Please find enclosed a copy of the conciliation agreement

executed by you on behalf of the Taxpayers Action Fund and

approved by the Federal Election Commission.

C The file on this matter has now been closed.

o Sin rely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

, Enclosure

L -
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Taxpayers Action Fund) MUR 508(77)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission on the basis of information ascertained in the ordinary

course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, and after

Sinvestigation, the Commission having found reasonable cause to believe

Sthat Taxpayers Action Fund (hereinafter respondent) violated 2 U.S.C.

§434;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5),

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction over

r- the respondent and the subject matter of this case.

cc II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. Respondent, a federally registered political committee,

received contributions and made expenditures in excess

of $1,000 during 1977.

B. Respondent failed to report these contributions and

expenditures as required by 2 U.S.C. §434.

IV. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

A. That it violated 2 U.S.C. §434 by not reporting its

receipts and expenditures for the year 1977.

B. That it will pay a civil penalty in the amount of $250.00

to the U. S. Treasury.



0
-2-

V. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance

with this agreement. If the Commission believes that

this agreement or any requirement thereof has been

violated, it may institute a civil action for relief

in the United States District Court for the District

of Columbia.

B. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective on the date that all parties hereto

have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

t_ William C. 0daker
General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

• / 1ohn Devers
Attorney
Taxpayers Action Fund

325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

rill

OD

V

CDat

N Date

Date



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Taxpayers Action Fund
MUR 508 (77)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 21,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel in his

memorandum dated August 16, 1978 to take the following

actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Rescind its finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the conciliation agreement
attached to the memorandum dated August
16, 1978.

Attest:

Date
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-17-78, 1:17
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-17-78, 4:00

NO

(77

0
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August 16, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. Old ke

RE: MUR 508 - Conc li ion Agreement

On February 27, 1978, the Commission found probable cause
to believe that the Taxpayers Action Fund (MUR 508) failed toS file all the required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) (1).

On August 3, 1978, Office of General Counsel staff receiveda telephone call from John Devers, attorney for the Taxpayers
Action Fund, in which Mr. Devers stated that neither he nor the
Board of Elections of the Fund were aware of any action pending
against the Fund. Mr. Devers stated that the first notice of
Commission action that the Board was aware of was the mailgram
sent by the Chairman to respondent prior to filing a civil action.

. All prior correspondences were addressed to Alan Bock, Treasurer
of the Fund. After a preliminary investigation, Mr. Devers
stated that the Board determined that Alan Bock had been negligent
in his duties and as a result was asked to resign. Mr. Devers
further stated that simultaneously, he and executive officers
of the Taxpayers Fund began to collect and analyze the reports
in an effort to comply with the requirements of the Act as
expeditiously as possible.

On August 11, 1978, Mr. Devers presented to Office of
General Counsel staff, all reports that the Taxpayers Fund had
failed to file during the year 1977. In addition, Mr. Devers,
on behalf of the Taxpayers Fund, agreed with the imposition of
a civil penalty and signed the attached conciliation agreement.

In view of the above-described action by the respondent
to demonstrate its good faith, we recommend that the Commission
rescind its finding of probable cause and approve the attached
conciliation agreement.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N,W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463
TIS March 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan W. Bock, Treasurer
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Re: MUR 508

co Dear Mr. Bock:

7' On February 27, 1978, the Commission found probable
cause to believe that you have failed to file all the
required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§434(a)(1).

C71 The Commission is preparing to seek civil penalties
regarding this matter. Please direct any responses to
Ellen Hughes, at 202/523-4026.

Sincere y yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

-'410
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Add ~ ~ i d di w i sb WT 1'
"Wat.

I. The following service is requested (check one)."

r []} Show to whom and date delivered......... #

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery..: i

Qj RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered .......... - 0

ccj RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
CO Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. ..

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

q~. 2.ARTICLE ADORESSED TO: d/4" ,. .4., (A$ A

3-x

C ol 3. ARTICLE DECRTION:

C REGISTERED NO. CERTIIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Mwaps obbla ulgnare of eddus" or 466"Q)

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE F1 Address e Li Authorized agent;,

5. AoDit 5Cetaw only if QUet)

6. UNABL TO DELIVER BECAUSE:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COiMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 508 (78)

Non-filer/Taxpayers Action )
Fund )

CERTI FI CATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 27, 1978, the

Commission approved by a vote of 6-0 the General Counsel's

recommendation that the Commission find probable cause to

believe that the Fund has violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(1) and

seek approDriate civil action.

Date: _6 -e
S ec ea r yo" ie 14. EmmonsScetr to the Commission

Report dated: February 16, 1978
Signed by General Counsel: February 22, 1978
Received in Commission Secretary's Office: February 23, 1978, 10:45
Date Circulated to the Commissioners: February 23, 1978, 4:00
Method of Circulation: 72 Hour Vote Basis
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FORE THE FEDERAL ELECTIO )MMISSION

February 16, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 508 (78)

Non-filer/Taxpayers Action )
Fund )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

The Taxpayers Action Fund(the Fund) has failed to file

all of the required reports for 1977 as set forth in 2 U.S.C.

'. 0 §434(a) (1).

II. Evidence

On April 1, 1977, a letter was sent to Mr. Alan Bock,

treasurer of the Fund, notifying him that the Commission
C

found reason to believe that he failed to file the

o C . January 31, 1977 year-end report. On May 5, 1977, the

Commission found reason to believe that he failed to file

N the April 10, 1977 report. And finally, on August 9, 1977,

the Commission found reason to believe that Mr. Bock had

failed to file the required July 10, 1977 report.

On October 25, 1977, the Commission found reasonable

cause to believe that Mr. Bock has failed to file all of the

required reports as set forth in the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971(the Act), as amended(see Attachment A).
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Similarily, on November 25, 1977, another letter

was sent to Mr. Bock notifying him of the above-mentioned

violations(see Attachment B). 1/ Mr. Bock has not

responded to these letters from the Commission. Subsequently,

on January 9, 1978, the Fund was published on a list

of 1977 non-filers.

III. Analysis

The Fund has failed to file the following 1977 reports:

(1) January 31, (2) April 10, (3) July 10, and (4) Oct-

ober 10. Although some of thes notice letters are

unaccounted for, Mr. Bock has received various notifications

informing him of the failure to file these reports. In

November, 1977 (the exact date is illegible), Jim Eastwood,

a staff member of the Reports Analysis Division, contacted

Mr. Bock on the telephone. Mr. Bock stated that he

would send copies of the reports immediately(see Attachment

C).

On behalf of the Fund, Mr. Bock has not responded to

these efforts by the Commission to correct or prevent a

violation. Through numerous communications to Mr. Bock,

the Commission has tried to conciliate the case, but he has

not utilized the statutory right to the informal methods

of conference, conciliation and persuasion.

1/ Notice of receipt for this letter is at Attachment Bl.
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IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable

cause to believe that the Fund has violated 2 U.S.C.

S434(a) (1) and seek appropriate civil action.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

C .



ATTACHIENT A

IPA

1325 K SWIFT NW

S W,\SHING1ON,D.C. 20463 Otbr2,17

~ Mr. Alan W. Bock
I g4Taxpayers Action Fund

7325 Pennsylvania Avenue, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Mr. Bock:

-.--_ 6This letter is prompted by the Federal Election Commission's

* (interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply

with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. It has

come to the attention of the Commission that you have failed to 
file

certain reports required by the Act.

In a non-election year, a political committee is required to

file quarterly reports. If the committee does not receive contri-

butions in excess of $1,000 or make expenditures in excess of $1,000

during the quarter, the committee shall notify the Commission on FEC

Form 3a or by letter containing the same information during the first

quarter in which the exemption applies. The Commission has not received

either a report or a FEC Form 3a from you. As a result, the Commission

- has determined the following:

The Commission has found reason to believe you are in possible

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the Year End Report of

Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to

that effect. Your failure to respond to that notice giyes the

Commission reasonable cause to believe that you are in possible

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the April 10 Report

of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to

that effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result

in the Commission initiating a civil suit against you.

The Commission has found reason to believe you are in possible

violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the July 10 Report of
*- Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that

effect. Your failure to respond to that notice gives the Commission

reasonable cause to believe you are in possible violation of 2 U.S.C.

§434.

o) * , ;

AJ%
'.tI9

"
(..)



-2-

Your apparent failure to file the October 10 Report of Receipts
and Expenditures gives the Commission reason to believe you are in
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434.

" While the Commission recognizes the difficulties you may have
experienced in complying with the Act, we must ask that you submit
the abovementioned reports. You have ten (10) days from receipt of
this letter to supply the required information to the Commission.Copies of the reporting forms (FEC Form 3 and Form 3a) are enclosed

1 for your use.

-'I Should your committee have any questions, or if you need assistance
in complying with this request, please contact the Disc Osure Division

:51 on our Toll Free number (800)424-9530. Our local num r is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris" ', ,, ,C h a i r m a n

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Enclosures

WWI-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIlI[ N.W
WASIIING1OND.C. 20163 November 25, 1977

Mr. Alan W. Bock
Taxpayers Action Fund
325 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Mr. Bock:

N, This letter is prompted by the Federal Election Commission's
interest in assisting candidates and committees who wish to comply
with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. It has
come to the attention of the Commission that you have failed to file
certain reports required by the Act.

In a non-election year, a political committee is required to
NO file quarterly reports. If the committee does not receive contri-

butions in excess of $1,000 or make expenditures in excess of $1,000
during the quarter, the committee shall notify the Commission on FEC

SForm 3a or by letter containing the same information during the first
o quarter in which the exemption applies. The Commission has not received

either a report or a FEC Form 3a from you. As a result, the Commission
has determined the following:

0
DThe Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in

possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the January 31 report.
. You were sent a registered notice to that effect. Your continued failure

to file this report may result in the Commission initiating a civil suit
against you.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe you are in
possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the April 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that
effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result in the
Commission initiating a civil suit against you.

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that you are
in possible violat ion of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing the July 10 Report
of Receipts and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that
effect. Your continued failure to file this report may result in the
Commission initiating a civil suit against you.

The Commission has found reason to believe that you are in possible
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434 for not filing tihe October 10 Report of Receipts
and Expenditures. You were sent a registered notice to that effect. Your
failure to respond to that notice gives the. Comii1;ioi reasonable cause to
believe that you are in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. §434.



While the Commission recognizes the difficulties 
you may have

experienccd in complying with the Act, we 
must ask that you submit

the abovementioned reports. You have ten (10) days from receipt of

this letter to supply the required information 
to the Commission.

Copies of the reporting forms (FEC Form 
3 and Form 3a) are enclosed

for your use.

Should your committee have any questions, or 
if you need assistance

in complying with this request, please contact 
the Disclosure Division

at (800)424-9530. Our local number is (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Harris

Chairman

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Enclosures

C-7



* * ATTACOENr i

TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND

1ST NOTICE 2ND NOTICE
UNACCOUNTED FOR

SENDER: Complete itemg ,. 2. and i.

i I. The following service is requested (check one).Q Show to whom and date delivered ............ 150

W?'Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35o
* [] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered.......650
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85€

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

M 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
. REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtl1n sigmture ot -d*e.. *r aget
M I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE 0 Addressee 0 Authorized agent

M 9ATE OF DELI ERY PosTMRK

S 5. ADDRESS Co,-,,to onC - p,.quos., .

i 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE- L RK
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MEMORANDUM FOR FTIJES

RE: TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND -- Multiple non-filer

FROM: JIM EASTWOOD

I spoke with Mr. Bock, treasurer of the committee. He was under the impression
that the reports in question had already been sent, but I said the Commission
had no record of their receipt. He assured me that he would send copies
immediately.

en



~d1~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20463

January 16, 1978

MEMORANDUM

TO: WILLIAM OLDAKER

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTE

FROM: LOIS ZELLA /ki

SUBJECT: NON-FILERS

" The Reports Analysis Division has completed, (through publication),
its tracking of candidates/committees that are non-filers for several
reporting periods ("multiple non-filers"). Attached is a chart of these

,0 C7 multiple non-filers which shows the various actions the Commission has
approved and the date. of such actions. The green certification cards

C7 C for each stage are also attached.

0 1 On January 9, 1978, the Press Office issued a release containing
T- r.i the names of those candidates/committees that failed to file various

reports. (see chart attached) Only those candidates/committees whom the
o V Commission had sent reason to believe and reasonable cause to believe

notices were published in the press release.

Also included in this referral are committees which have failed to
Nfile the 1976 Year End Report. These committees have been notified

twice concerning their year-end reporting obligation. .However, the
Commission has not made a finding of reason to believe or reasonable
cause to believe for their failure to file the Year End Report.

Should you have any questions, or need any assistance, please let
me know. As our Division becomes aware of any of these candidates/
committees filing any of their outstanding reports, we will contact your
office immediately. Should your office receive any reports that would
take a candidate/committee off this list I would appreciate being informed
of this immediately. Recommendations for three (3) committees have been
included for your referrence. Should your office.concur with these
recommendations, I would appreciate being so informed.

. o -urio4

(W) "



COMMITTEE NAME

REGARDS TO THE LINDSAY
YEARS COMrITTEE(1972) i,

COLLEGE STUDENTS FOR
REAGAN(IND. EXP. COMM.)

CITIZENS FOR RESPONSIBLE
ACTION (IND. EXP. COM.)
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COMMITTEE NAME

SENATE

BECAN FOR SENATE

GIFFORD FOR U.S. SENATE

TIERNEY FOR U.S. SENATE COMM.

CANDIDATE NAME

BECAN, DAN

G@ D, HOWARD

Thuriman Hamlin
Trenton H. Parker Senate
Campaign Cam. Inc.

LAST REPORT FILED
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1,700

13545
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1434

ONLY

20

2 , 75,

' 00c1

1354!

2808

3552

1000

-J
N/A

10/28

N/A

10/28

10/28

N/A

10/2E

N/A

11/2 r

112!

FI1fM IS A1 FOJR1

I I 1771 1 TT

4/1

2 O i

4/29

4 0/2842 1/25

5/27

5/27

5/27

5/27

5/27

10128

10/28

10128

10/28

10/28

11/25

11/25

11/25

11/25

11/25

-- I T11 -

yes Iyes

JANUARY 31 REPORT APRA1A_1EPAT 9
17 1 11 4 6 4 9 I I

NIfaL t- ?.B i RrTRIB RT F1I FRT.u11 R R, R C RM TR2 RrTn t II

8/9

8/9

8/9

8/9

8/9

10/28

10128

10128

10/28

10/28

11/25

11/25

11/25

11/25

11/25

OCTOBER 10 REPORT

10/28

10/2B

10128

10/28

10/28

10/31

10/31

11/2!

11/25

11/25

11/25

11/21

L11/21

*1 & a a - I - L .. 3. a - I - £ ..........j L I A I........... I ~ I L.....~..

/17/7+-

JULY 10 REPORT

RIB -RCTB RGTB2 FILED
RTB -RCTB FILEDa 2 I



C'M1TTLE NAME

BILL BROWN FOR CONGRESS
CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

BOUEY FOR CONGRESS

CITIZENS FOR DENNERLL COM.

CITIZENS FOR GRIMM

CITIZENS TO ELECT CAMPENNI

* ARK FOR CONGRESS

COMMITTEE AMIGOS DE JAIME
BENITEZ**

COMITTEE TO ELECT BRUCE
LATTA

COMMITTEE TO ELECT CHARLE!
G. JOHNS
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tCOMIII1EE NAME

DAN FINNIGAN FOR CONGRESS

FRANKE FOR CONGRESS

JESSE RATTLEY FOR CONGRESS

JIM HOWARD FOR CONGRESS CON.

0

SCHADE- FOR CONGRESS

SPIRIT OF 76 CAMPAIGN

STOUT FOR CONGRESS
Tm,-+t 1ITU

REYNOLDS, ROBERT

Al1. BIme for Cong. Cam.
Jo Teay for Cong. Camm.
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'tCOMMITTEE NAME

NON-PARTY

SPORTSMEN FOR KENTUCKY-

TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND

UNITED NATIONS REFORM
ELECTORAL CAMPAIGN COM.

STY
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GENESEE COUNTY REPUBLICAN
FINANCE COMMITTEE
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REGISTRATION DRIVE*
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Memorandum

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Bill Oldaker

Bill Loughrey .L.

1977 Nonfilers

January 16, 1978

After discussions with the team chiefs and John Gibson, I would recommend filing

suit against the following committees:

John Hemenway for Congress Committee (also will be recommended for audit)

Sportsmen for Kentucky

Taxpayers Action Fund

United Nations Reform Electoral Campaign Committee

Gennesee County Republican Finance Committee

c I would not recommend action against the other candidates and committees, although

':you may wish to proceed against some or all of them. Also, since some of these can-

didates and committee are in the process of filing reports, please check further with

the Reports Analysis Division before any recommendation to the Commission. Even if

the above five committees do file, I would suggest the filing of a suit for late filing.

/0, jA;

a~-iZA~4
-- ti e4f ~

OEM,

tW -
f
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NEWS FROM... 7 0 4 0 0 649 1

1325 K Street, N.W.,Washington D.C. 20463 2 i
RELEASE: ON RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVID FISKEMonday, January 9, 1978 

SUSAN TIFFT
(202) 523-4065

FEC PUBLISHES LIST
OF 1977 "NON-FILERS"

WASHINGTON - January 9 - The Federal Election Commission today published the names of Federa'candidates, their principal campaign committees, and other political committees which failedfile required reports of their compaign finances during 1977.
NOTE: The list of 1977 "Non-Filers" appears on the back of this page.

During 1977, candidates and their authorized committees were required to file a 1976 yeaend report, due January 31, 1977, if their receipts or expenditures in the fourth quarterexceeded $1,000 or if they had any debts outstanding on December 31, 1976. Candidates andtheir authorized committees had a requirement to file 1977 quarterly reports (April 10, July10, and October 10) if their combined total of receipts and expenditures exceeded $5,000 in acalendar quarter. All other political committees must file a 1976 year-end report and therequired 1977 quarterly reports if they raised or spent over $1,000 in the calendar quarter.

Candidates and committees which are exempt from filing a quarterly report must neverthe-less notify the Commission of this fact by letter or FEC Form 3a postcard at the end of thefirst quarter in which the exemption applies.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "itshall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special report.listing those candidates...for whom...reports were not filed as so required."

Under FEC procedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees remindingthem of their reporting obligations, and urging compliance. If a report is not filed followil
these notices, the names of all "non-filers" are made public.

"Prior notice" is the first reminder sent on a routine basis prior to the filing date, tcall candidates on election ballots in their respective states, as certified by their Secretarof State, and confirmed by lists with the Clerk of the House and the Secretary of the Senateand to all other candidates and political ccmmittees registered with the Commission. Thisnotice simply reminds candidates and committees of their required reports, and the appropriatc
filing dates.

The second notice is sent only to candidates and committees whose reports have not beenreceived by or shortly after the filing date, and states that this "apparent failure...givesthe Commission 'reason to believe" that the candidate or committee is in violation of the
reporting requirements."

The third notice is sent only to candidates and committees whose reports are not filedin response to the second notice, and states that "continued failure to file has given theCommission 'reasonable cause to believe" that they are in violation and that "failure torespond may subject the candidate or committee to civil penalties and... to publication of thecandidate's or committee's name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the threenotices, the Commission publishes the name of the candidate and/or committee on a list of-
non-filers.

In addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to undertakefurther enforcement action under the statute, including civil court enforcement and impositionof civil fines ($5,000 for "any violation" and $10,000 for a "knowing and willful violation.")

-over-
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The following are the candidates, principal campaign committees and political committees

which failed to file required reports during 1977: (X denotes that a report was not filed.)

Year-End '76
(1-31-77)

PRESIDENTIAL

College Students for Reagan (Independent
Expenditure Committee) (New York. New York)

Apr. 10 Jul. 10
1977 1977

x

Citizens for Responsible Action (Independent- x x x x

Exvenditure CoTmittee) (Corpus Christi, Texas)

SENATE

Becan for Senate (Nevada) x x x
Dan Becan (Nevada) X X X
Gifford for U. S. Senate (California) X X X
Howard Gifford (California) x x x
Thurman Hamlin (Kentucky) X
Trenton H. Parker Senate Campaign Com. Inc. X

(Colorado)
Tierney for U.S. Senate Committee (Montana) _______

HOUSE

Allen Blume for Congress Committee (Alaska-at- x
Large)

Bill Brown for Congress Campaign Committee X X
(Florida-12th)

Bouev jor Congress (California-6th) X X x
Citizens for Dennerll Committee (Ohio-2Oth) X X X
Citizens fcr Grimm (N*ew York-37th) X X X
Citizens to Elect Campenni (New Jersey/-14th) X X X
Committee Amigos De Jaime Benitez (Puerto Rico-Cayey) X X X

(candidate/committee mix) I
Committee to Elect Bruce Latta (California-26th) X j X X

Committee to Elect Charles C. Johns (Michia-Sth) X X X
Committe2 to Elect Harry _A. Hanna (Ohio-22nd) X I X X
Committee to Elect Hill to Congress X X X

(W. Virzinia-3rd)_1_4
Committee to Elect Karl T. Unteh (Ohio-l)th) _x x
Committee to Elect Robert M. Reynolds X X X

I.'a shin ,ton- h

Committee to Elect Robert Sieburg '76 X X X
(N. Carolina-9th)

Fra-ne For Ccngress (Ohic-7th) X X x
jesse Rattlev for Congress (Virginia-lst) X X x
Jim Howard for Congress Com ittee (Oreaon-4t',) Kx
John Hemenway for Congress Committee x

('!Cshineton-7:h)
Robyn i"ickey for .. S. Congress (California-27th) X X X
Schcde for Coneress kennsvlvania-3rd) X X X
Snirit of 76 Campai n (Georgia-9th) X Ixx
Stout .or Congress (Indiana-5th) X X X

RoberRyF-nolds (4ashing:on-6th) X X x

PARTY

Genesee County Republican Finance Committee x x x

__int, Michigan)
New York State Voter Registration Drive x

(Soringvalley, New York)

NON-PARTY

Sportsmen for Kentucky (Louisville, Kentucky) X
Taxpayers Action Fund (_ashingconD.C.)_ x x x

United Nations Reform Electoral Campaign X
Committee (Raleigh. N.C.)

COPE Committee AVL-CIOT, (Greensboro, N.C.) x

Ironworkers Local Union No. 25, Political Education x

Committee (Detroit, Michigan)

-30-

FILINC ENTITY Oct. 10
1977



TAXPAYERS ACTION FUND

1ST NOTICE
UNACCOUNTED FOR

11.7

0 a*

N *,

2ND NOTICE



FIRST NOTICE

UNACCOUNTED FOR

.......... i% -.

TA YERsit ACTION r.UND
SECC

I ULTII

C

Cl

iN,

*OTICE

.E LETTER



- ..

S LI/b

Taxpayers Action Fund

RE~l:Compeete em1SdndI 2.
SAdd your address in the/ RE; space on% qreverse. , ./ -

* SENDER: Complete item, 1..2. and i.
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" space on

I reverse.

, 1. The following service is requested (check one).

l Show to whom and date delivered ............ 150

r-Q Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 350

, 5] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered......... 65%

5 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85(

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

C
3
Z

LA 3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.
1 

2 q

1
/

5--6 
7 / 

1 7-0ooC ZCil

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)
.4

I have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE r- Addrcssce 3 Authorized agent

C A ___________

WII/'DATE OF DEXV Ry

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)
3It

jl 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE:

GOP 1976--0203-456

GIpV " 19740 -U 5'l -,

~3 I,

21
I~ I

-'-.5 SM

;I. The following soic , requested (check one).o Show to whom and date delivered ............ 150

[3 Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 350

[ DELIVER ONLY TO ADDRESSEE and

show to whom and date delivered ............ 650

- DELIVER ONLY TO ADDRESSEE and
show to whom, date, and address of
delivery .......................... 85

2, ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressee or agent)

I have received the article desc bed above.
SIGNATURE

4.
"DT F DELI/.X.,, POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complete only .f requested) ,

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: '.- , LEr, ' !
BECAUSE:

3

I

C ,,

in

-4

0

0

4

I

. . -.STMAR .

- -7
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|I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S1REET NW.
WASHING!TOND.C. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIMIING OF MUR fI.
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